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May 24, 2010

Sheriff Maurice Quellette
One Layman Way
Alfred, ME 04002

RE: Acting Chief Deputy Sheriff
Dear Sheriff Oueliette:
This letter autheorizes your request dated May 18,2010 in which you state you wish to hire
William King as “Acting Chief Deputy”. The terms of Mr. King's employment as outlined in your

letter are as follows: 90 day period, salary of $67.000, 457 benefit plan with all other benefits
waived. Further, you state that Mr. King will begin employment with the York County Sheriff's

Department on June 1%
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Sincerely,

Richard B. Brown % g/

York County Manager

RBB/kad /

Cc: York County Commissioners L/



To:  Richard Brown County Manager
Fm:  Sheriff Maurice Quellette

Date: May 18, 2010

Re: Acting Chief Deputy Sheriff

As per our conversation I am following up with this memo as it pertains to the temporary
employment of William King of South Portland as “Acting Chief Deputy™.

The terms of employment are for a period of 90 days. The agreed upon salary is
$67,000.00 per year given the fact that the only benefit will be the 457 Plan Benefit as it
pertains to the Police Services Division. All other benefits are waived.

William will begin employment on June 1 2010. If you have any further inquiries please
feel free to contact me.

Attach: Copy of Resume
Background and Polygraph provided by Scarborough PD



